
Yay 10, 19313. 

La Jolla .tederal. ..:avings eo: Loan bSS 1n, 
7901 llerschell ~venue 
La 11 olla, Californir.,.. 

Attention k. George i . • Pardy, President 

:Jy dear i.lr . Pardy: 

,.onfirming our conversation tod&y, 'F." ill you kindly 
appraise 1ots 4, 5 ~nd East 15 feet of Lot 6, bloc~ 16, wolana 
3eaci:l, a.s pE:r map here~"iith enclosed. •e .-.isn h ~ll, 500 .00 l oan, 
~35VJ.OV of \·,.:U.cb. ·: ill ba 5pent in imp.L'OVt::ment on the South 40 feet 
of the property above described .e.n.d 'e 'Nill get a rental of ~100.00 
per :non tO. f:o.n the . .f;mO.&.rd eu Company for the corner and. at least 
f..'75 . JO ;;ar month, probaol,jr ~35 .00 per month £.1·om .lit . Kurtz for 
t.ae other .4.0 feet , who w£:Jlt:s & 10 yeo.r least. Both tene.nts s.re 
thoroly reliable. 

nill lOU please have lOur .appraiser l1ppraise the 
property WednesdE.7. ~.e ,·.ill pv.y for aey expense of the appraisal. 

If this dee.l. is consum;na. ted &nd the rate o£ 
interest is se.tisf6.ctor.t we Y.ill have all the revenue put ·in a . 
sepan.te .fund to toke cu·e of the interest, t6.xes 1 maintenance 6Ud r 
insurance and the ~ciance to ap~ on principal. ~ 

If there is any necessi~ of ~ additional 
security r.e chD. &ive you the property marked x in r ed . You might 
hLve 1our appraiser report on tnat also . 

Hopin& we cun get toE;eti.u~r , I ll.~ 

SincerelY yours , 

-

I • 

~ay 11, 1938. 

.Ml·· George W. Pnrdy , President, 
~ Jolla Federnl Savings 6:. Loan llss 1n 
Lc J oUt: , C~liforniu . 

My dear !Ar . P"'rdy: 

E4clo:Jed fin<! mup ~nd :i.ette.L' that b.re e.Apll.:netor; . 
!f :rou have any suggo~tions to :m.ke send tht! letter !Jc:.ck . 

I tnkc it yo:J. hove ~ ceb..l estute Shle~rJU:m':: license 
or broker's license D.Dd tnere is 10 percent in it t.o ,tou ii' ;,·ou can 
find us a cus tamer that is s& tisfactory a:i to price, ten1s G.nd condi tious . 
I.f the price i:i ;;hit Ued do\\n, in rJJJY event ;J ou cs.n count on b. 5 percent 
commission, the ~tails at to pay;ncnt to be arranged . ~meon~ rnv.y co:ne 
in Ellld offer us cash . I v;ould much prefer t.o ~ell on eai3y tdrms 
end let the money coce in over R period of five ye~.rs '1\itll release 
c.luusez lllld should eet at least a 15 or 25 percent dolm p~{JtE:ilt as 6n 
e vidence of good faith . 

Give me your re6.ction to thi~ ;n6.ttcr, please. 1 do 
nope we cnn do t;:Ome business tog-ether . 

I!' there L; lJ.Ill fi nE:nCint; to be aone on $e~~ide 
C~mp I ~ ill give you an even breuk. Don't forget thP 10 acres on 
the bluff llf; Y.ell as the 5 acres, as fine stuff ns tr1ere: is on t!1e cocst. 

Sincerell yours, 

EFM 



LA Jolt A 
F EO\~ RA L! 

SAVINGS AND LGAN ··ASSOCIATION . 
• 

ORGANIZED 1926 •••.••• LOCALLY OWNED AND MANAGED 

CHARTERED AND SUPERVISED BY THE UNITED STATES 
- - .--:! 

RESOURCES OVER $1 ,00 0 ,00 0 

Col . Fd Fletcher 
1018 - 9th Avenue 
Snn Diego, California 

Dear Col . Fletcher: 

• 
7901 HERSCHELL AVENUE 

LA .JOLLA, CALl rORNIA 

?t.ay 11, 1938 

I ret;ret that about the best we can do for you is $5000 to be 
secured on the Solana Beach garage conditional on at least $3000 of 
the loan being used for improvement thereof. 

Expenses would be for appraisals and papers $75, policy of title 
insurance and recordings, and services of California Tax Agency during 
life of loan $5.00. ~ 

Terms of the loan v10ulC. call for $45 including 6~,· interest only 
need be paid during the first 90 days, with monthly payments to com-
Ir.ence in the f'ourth month. 

• • • • • 
~ suggested yesterday that we might lend 33 l/3%0n ad~itional 

secur~ty of vacant land, but a Long Distance telephone to Federal Home 
Loan Bank in Los Angeles this morning discloses this to be in error, and 
contrary to our Charter and By IAws. 

We will be glad to consider lending an additional an~unt upon any 
other imoroved security which you may care to submit for appraisal, but 
if in the region of Solana Beach1 vro are limited to not exceeding 50% if 
the property is other than residential, and not exceeding 60% if resi-
dential. 

Should you find the loan above offered acceptable, we could close 
within a very short time. 

Gr:P:mb 

H. £. Rl-fQAOS 
Voce-P~ 

ROBERT AlEXANDER 
HeJ. Ge-t., U.S. A., Reti..d 

Yours very truly, 

GEORGE W. PARDY 
PtMident 

It E DAVIS 
Chei""'" ol Bo.rd 

WH. S. VOLLMER 
Sec:tetery 

Ry~-~~ ~~--.._­• Pardy 
sident 

VICTOR C. AlDERSON 
Tr-urer 

HARGARGT HdCITRICK 
An 't. Secr.tery 

\ 

-· -· . ) 

• 

!.tay 12, 1938. 

Mr. George a· •• Pardy, President, 
La Jolla. Federal Loan & Savings Ass•n, 
La Jolla, California. 

My dear !Jr. Pardy: 

.. .-
- •__. ,.,. ... - r .. , A • -.;. 

~-- - -

Thanks for your letter of the lith and your 
promptness in the matter. More than sorry thlit your conditions end 
s-nell amount of loan makes the ,-;hole mntter impossible. 

Regarding the Sea Side Cemp loan, 10 houses - they 
would ~verage around $900.00 e&ch1 five lerge liouses und five sm~ll 
ones. The security would he the houses and 400 feet or ocean frontage 
to mean high tide, from the easement roadway. The distance to mean 
high tide would be roughly 125 feet. How much of a lollll ·could you 
make on ten houses and 400 feet of bench frontage. It 1rould not 
be necessary to put up ~ money until the houses are cozpleted. 

tre.ct. 

EFM 

May I hear from you by return mE.U • 

I hope you can do 30:nethin& on that 900 acre 
Please keep it in mind. 

Yours sincerely, 

• 
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